

Uélton Veslei Pereira

Front-end Developer



Personal Info

Address
Blumenau, Santa Catarina - Brasil

Phone
+55 47 992795909

E-mail
uelton@outlook.com

Date of birth
1991-10-09

LinkedIn
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/uéltton-veslei-pereira-b181b78a/>

Twitter
<https://twitter.com/ueltonVeslei>

Skills

CSS	████████
HTML	████████
Javascript / Typescript	███████
XML	███████
MYSQL	███████
PHP	███████
Java	███████
Magento	████████
Angular / React / Vue	███████
Git	████████
Terminal usage	███████
Character encodings	████████
Task runners - GULP / GRUNT	███████
Package managers - NPM / Yarn	████████
Module loader - SystemJs / Webpack	███████
SASS / SCSS	████████
SUITCSS / BEM / OOCSS ...	███████
SVG	███████
Advanced CSS	███████
Testing - Mocha / jasmine	███████
RESTful APIs	███████
Apache	███████
Docker	███████
Photoshop	████████
Illustrator	███████
AdobeXD	███████
Figma	███████
Responsive design	████████
Web optimization	████████
SEO	███████
User-centered design	███████
Design thinking	███████
Prototyping	███████
Design System	███████
Styleguides and components	███████
Creation of icons	███████
Flow definition of screens	███████
Interviews with with developers	███████

Languages

Portuguese	████████
English	███████

I am a perfectionist who always seeks quality and I like to disseminate knowledge within the team.

I have seven (7) years of experience with front-end, four(4) of them, focused on Magento, platform in which I have certification.

I have a good knowledge in SEO, optimization of page loading, and a good base of UI and UX. I am always participating in events of, UI, UX, front end, and entrepreneurship.

I am currently focused on professional growth and the search for knowledge. I like psychology and I constantly read books and watch videos on the subject.

I'm migrating to the UX area.

Experience

02/2011 - 04/2011	SUPPORT ASSISTANT <i>Philips</i> Customer service via Skype, web service and telephone, resolution of work orders, development of instruction manual for the user, file upload via extranet, e-mail management.
04/2012 - 09/2012	FRONT-END DEVELOPER <i>Quality Press</i> Front-end development of institutional portals, email marketing and virtual stores.
10/2012 - 01/2016	FRONT-END DEVELOPER <i>Signativa</i> Development and maintenance of the front end of custom projects using the Magento platform. Support to partners, implementations in the main product of the company (Signashop), internal help (marketing, backend developers, designers, project managers and service) with clarification in doubts aid in development.
02/2016 - 09/2018	FRONT-END DEVELOPER / UX Designer <i>Hbis</i> Prototyping, UI in photoshop and Illustrator, frontend architecture for applications in Angular and Typescript. User research, prototype testing, mentoring and expansion of design culture in the team, design thinking, creation of the styleguide, implementation of the design systems

Education

2004	Micro Byte CIAPE (200 hours) - 16935-27/06/2002 - Windows - Word - Excel - Internet - Core Draw - Power point - Front Page - Administrative assistant - Accounting assistant - Office routines
05/2006	City hall of Blumenau Basic computing (100 hours) - 1829/2006
2008	Cetelbras COMPUTER AND NETWORK MAINTENANCE (84 hours) - 04.908.972/0001-30
09/2011 - 10/2011	Proway Formation web design (60 hours) - 61558WD1 DREAMWEAVER CSS FIREWORKS CS5 FLASH CSS
10/2011	Proway Formation PHP (40 hours) - 61558PHX - Whats it PHP? - Instalation of PHP - Basic programming - HTML Forms and URL parameters - Environment variables - Cookies and sessions - Manipulating files - Sendind e-mails - SQL - Data base - Mysql + PHP - Object orientation PHP - XML - Manipulation of images - Generating PDF
2000 - 2009	E. E. B. Professor Heriberto Joseph Müller High school
2017 - present	Unicesumar Systems for internet (2.280 hours)

Certificates

07/2014	Magento Front-end Developer [http://www.magentocommerce.com/certification/directory/dev/1179457/]
---------	--

Courses

06/2018 - 06/2018	Empretec - UNCTAD (60 hours)
07/2015 - 07/2015	Verbal and oratory communication (15 hours)
05/2018 - 05/2018	User interface in practice (8 hours)

Conferences

11/2013	Front In Floripa
05/2015	1º Brasil CSS Conference
05/2016	The Dev Conf - Floripa
11/2018	Inovamente - empreender para crescer
12/2018	ILA'18 REDUX
12/2018	Blumenau JS